PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Foster, Rocky
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 5:24 AM
To: Green, Sharon; Misenhimer, David; Chappell, Coley; wemookhoek@stpegs.com; Head,

Scott; Elton, Loree; jaagles@stpegs.com; jeprice@stpegs.com; Tai, Tom; Chakrabarti, Samir;
Morante, Richard J; Wei, Xing; Parvizi, Fariba

Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Jenkins, Ronaldo
Subject: NINA/STP Ol Telecom agenda for February 1, 2012
Attachments: Ol list_2-1-12.pdf

Good Morning,

NOTE to Sharon: Please enter the Open Items Master List file (Ol list_2-1-12.pdf) into ADAMS and provide
the ADAMS accession number to Fariba and myself so as to be included in the meeting summary for February
1, 2012.

The NINA/STP Open Items telecom is scheduled for February 1, 2012. The morning session is from
10:00 am to 12:00 pm.

These are standing bridge lines available every Wednesday from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm through June 27,
2012. NRC HQ staff will participate in the morning telecom in room O8B2.

Toll Free Conference Line - 888-455-2563
Toll Incoming International Line - 210-839-8922
Pass Code - 84624

10:00 am - 12:00 pm Agenda:
o Chapter 9 Fuel Rack Structural Analysis
o Ol Master List (attached)
e Comments/Questions
e Any other COL related topics
e CEUS-SSC Study (ACRS Presentation Details) scheduled to commence at 11:30am

Chapter 3 afternoon telephone conference for 2/1/2012 will start at 2 pm. NRC HQ staff will participate
in Room T10C01.

If you are not in the office and want to participate, the call in information is:

Conference Line - 866-803-2146
Pass Code - 7482641

2:00 pm
e Status of RWB classification analysis
o ASME spec audit actions status and update
e ACSTIC2 results (plant condition) comparison with K-6 measurements
¢ Confirmatory actions in FIV WCAPs



3:00 pm
o Chapters 3.7/3.8 audit date and agenda
e Scope and status of hurricane wind analyses
e Miscellaneous

Thanks,

Rocky D. Foster

Project Manager

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Licensing Branch 3 (LB3)

Mai Stop T6D38M

(301) 415-5787
rocky.foster@nrc.gov
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2011 NINA/STP COLA Item Status Counts

OPEN 01/12/2011( 01/19/2011| 01/26/2011| 02/09/2011| 02/16/2011| 02/23/2011| 03/04/2011
NRC action 45 34 37 34 31 36 22
STP action 20 25 22 22 20 28 37

65 59 59 56 51 64 59
CONFIRMATORY|01/12/2011| 01/19/2011| 01/26/2011(02/09/2011| 02/16/2011| 02/23/2011 03/04/2011
NRC action 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
STP Action 81 138 154 152 154 155 147

83 140 156 154 156 157 149
CLOSED 01/12/2011( 01/19/2011( 01/26/2011|02/09/2011| 02/16/2011| 02/23/2011| 03/04/2011

53 92 92 95 101 101 116
OPEN 03/10/2011( 03/16/2011|03/23/2011(03/30/2011| 04/06/2011( 04/13/2011| 04/20/2011
NRC action 52 31 31 35 38 37 35
STP action 13 25 24 22 20 17 17

65 56 55 57 58 54 52
CONFIRMATORY|03/10/2011| 03/16/2011|03/23/2011|03/30/2011| 04/13/2011| 04/13/2011| 04/20/2011
NRC action 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
STP Action 82 83 84 84 84 84 86

84 85 86 86 86 86 88
CLOSED 03/10/2011( 03/16/2011|03/23/2011(03/30/2011| 04/06/2011( 04/13/2011| 04/20/2011

116 118 118 118 118 122 124
OPEN 04/27/2011( 05/04/2011|05/11/2011/05/18/2011| 05/25/2011( 06/01/2011| 06/08/2011
NRC action 28 29 6 6 11 11 11
STP action 24 23 8 16 11 11 11

52 52 14 22 22 22 22
CONFIRMATORY|04/27/2011| 05/04/2011(05/11/2011|05/18/2011| 05/25/2011| 06/01/2011| 06/08/2011
NRC action 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
STP Action 86 90 95 95 95 96 96

88 92 97 97 97 98 98
CLOSED 04/27/2011( 05/04/2011|05/11/2011(05/18/2011| 05/25/2011( 06/01/2011| 06/08/2011

124 124 124 124 124 124 124
OPEN 06/15/2011( 06/22/2011|06/29/2011(07/06/2011| 07/13/2011| 07/20/2011| 07/27/2011
NRC action 11 11 11 11 19 19 19
STP action 11 11 11 11 6 8 8

22 22 22 22 25 27 27
CONFIRMATORY|06/15/2011| 06/22/2011|06/29/2011|07/06/2011| 07/13/2011| 07/20/2011| 07/27/2011
NRC action 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
STP action 96 96 96 96 96 96 96

98 98 98 98 98 98 98
CLOSED 06/15/2011( 06/22/2011|06/29/2011(07/06/2011| 07/13/2011( 07/20/2011| 07/27/2011

124 124 124 124 125 125 125




2011 NINA/STP COLA Item Status Counts

OPEN 08/03/2011| 08/10/2011| 08/17/2011| 08/24/2011| 08/31/2011| 09/14/2011| 09/21/2011
NRC action 20 21 21 19 20 19 19
STP action 7 6 6 6 6 7 7
27 27 27 25 26 26 26
CONFIRMATORY 08/03/2011| 08/10/2011| 08/17/2011| 08/24/2011| 08/31/2011| 09/14/2011| 09/21/2011
NRC action 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
STP Action 96 96 96 96 96 96 96
98 98 98 98 98 98 98
CLOSED 08/03/2011| 08/10/2011| 08/17/2011| 08/24/2011| 08/31/2011| 09/14/2011| 09/21/2011
125 125 125 127 127 127 127
OPEN 09/28/2011(10/05/2011(10/12/2011(10/19/2011|10/26/2011|11/02/2011|11/09/2011
NRC action 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
STP action 7 7 7 12 12 12 12
27 27 27
CONFIRMATORY | 09/28/2011(10/05/2011(10/12/2011|10/19/2011|10/26/2011|11/02/2011|11/09/2011
NRC action 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
STP Action 96 96 96 96 96 96 96
98 98 98 98 98 98 98
CLOSED 09/28/2011(10/05/2011(10/12/2011|10/19/2011|10/26/2011|11/02/2011|11/09/2011
127 127 122 122 122 121 121
OPEN 11/16/2011|11/23/2011|11/30/2011(12/07/2011(12/14/2011(12/21/2011|12/28/2011
NRC action 20 24 21 22 22 21 21
STP action 12 3 3 3 3 6 6
27 24 25 25 27 27
CONFIRMATORY (11/16/2011(11/23/2011|11/30/2011|12/07/2011|12/14/2011|12/21/2011|12/28/2011
NRC action 2 5 5 5 5 1 1
STP Action 42 12 13 13 13 13 13
44 17 18 18 18 14 14
CLOSED 11/16/2011|11/23/2011(11/30/2011|12/07/2011|12/14/2011(12/21/2011|12/28/2011
175 3 5 6 6 7 7
OPEN 01/04/2012(01/11/2012|01/18/2012(01/25/2012|02/01/2012
NRC action 37 20 20 20 9
STP action 6 22 22 22 21
43 42 42 42 30
CONFIRMATORY |01/04/2012|01/11/2012(01/18/2012|01/25/2012(02/01/2012
NRC action 1 2 2 2 2
STP Action 13 11 11 11 12
14 13 13 13 14
CLOSED 01/04/2012(01/11/2012|01/18/2012|01/25/2012(02/01/2012
7 12 12 12 24
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